From: Roe, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2015 3:17 PM

To: Stemler, Tricia; Cornell, Adam; Cummings, Jason; Cavagnaro, Joan
Subject: RE:

It was over here in my FS cubicle......... | have it in my hands.

From: Stemler, Tricia

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 2:12 PM

To: Roe, Mark; Cornell, Adam; Cummings, Jason; Cavagnaro, Joan
Subject: RE:

| usually deal with the conflict cases — so once this file is found — | will send the reports on to Mark Larson. | looked for
the file w/ JTC, in MKR’s office and Adam’s office but | am not seeing the file. It is an Evergreen District Court (so brown)
file and our PA is 15D02161.

| will keep looking for the file but if any of you have it — please let me know
FYI — Mark — JTC said she remembers you having it in your hands when you were in her office talking about the matter.

Thanks!

Triia

Tricia Stemler
Criminal Division Office Manager/
Law Enforcement Liaison

44% snohomish County Prosecutor's Office
3000 Rockefeller Avenue, MS 504

Everett, WA 98201

& (425) 388-3967

Fax: (425) 388-3083

Cell - (425) 508-8697

D4 tstemler@co.snohomish.wa.us

From: Roe, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 1:37 PM

To: Cornell, Adam; Cummings, Jason; Cavagnaro, Joan; Stemler, Tricia
Subject:

Ok here is the deal. The very extremely gracious Mark Larson, King County CCD, has agreed to handle the AB cyberst.
referral. He would like it mailed directly to him. | told him | do not know if it is fileable or not, but have been told it may
require some followup investing by SCSO. | also explained the harassment his office can expect. We agreed that our
office does not probably have an actual conflict, but that with ABs repeated attacks on me, almost constant technol
warfare against this county and our taxpayers, and ongoing litigation against both, it might be best that another county
handle the criminal referral. He knows what they are in for.

I am not sure who has the physical file at this moment? It needs to be mailed to Mark L.
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Mark Roe

Prosecuting Attorney

Snohomish County

3000 Rockefeller Avenue MS 504
Everett, WA 98201

NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to
disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (Chapter 42.56 RCW).

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message may contain information that is protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or work product privilege. If this
message was sent to you in error, any use, disclosure or distribution of its contents is prohibited. If you receive this message in
error, please contact me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and delete this message without printing, copying,
or forwarding it. Thank you.
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